July 3, 2018

MEDICAID MANUAL (OFI Policy Manual, Volume Il) Transmittal Correction

TO: Regional Directors, County Departments of Family and Children
Services State DFCS Staff

FROM: Virginia Pryor,
DFCS Director

RE: Medicaid Policy Updates/Changes

PURPOSE: To provide DFCS field staff an update to the Medicaid Policy Manual as
revised to be in accordance with the most current policy clearances received from the
Department of Community Health. Updates include corrected limits for 2017 & 2018

ABD Income Limits, some form and instruction updates. A detailed overview of all
revisions to the Medicaid manual is listed below.

For ABD Medicaid only:
e Correction to the 2017 and 2018 ABD Medicaid Limits in Appendix A-1.

For Women'’s Health Medicaid
e Updated WHM Physician Statement of Treatment Form
For All Classes of Assistance
e Updated Form 94A English & Spanish
e Updated instructions for Form 962
e Updated Appendix C terminology to reflect DXC and Gateway.

Added CareSource CMO information.

BLUEPRINT FOR CHANGE # A STATE OF HOPE =
SAFE CHILDREN. STRENGTHENED FAMILIES. STRONGER GEORGIA.
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UPDATES:

MANUAL TRANSMITTAL Correction

Section

Page

Comments

Appendix A1

2

Correcting Averaging Nursing
Home Private Pay Billing
Rate for 2017 and 2018

Appendix C

Updated fiscal agent and
current eligibility system name.
Updated procedures regarding
Medicaid issuance, eligibility
correction and verification.

Appendix F

Added latest version of 94A
and 94A SP, updated version
of WHM Physician’s Statement
of Treatment form, updated
instructions for Form 962.

BLUEPRINT FOR CHANGE # A STATE OF HOPE =
STRENGTHENED FAMILIES. STRONGER GEORGIA.

SAFE CHILDREN.
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